

THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES CAVE HILL CAMPUS, BARBADOS

PUBLICATIONS 2008-2009



THE ALISTER MCINTYRE BUILDING CARICOM RESEARCH PARK



The University of the West Indies Cave Hill Campus

PUBLICATIONS 2008-2009

THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES CAVE HILL CAMPUS PUBLICATIONS 2008- 2009

Editorial Team

Valerie Clarke
Beverly Hinds
Ingrid Iton
Jessica Lewis
Judith Toppin
Main Library- Cave Hill Campus
Junior Browne – Law Library

D I III I CALICECTI

Beverly Hinds - SALISES Library

Contents

FACULTY OF HUMANITIES AND EDUCATION	3
Cultural Studies	3
Department of History and Philosophy	3
Department of Language, Linguistics and Literature	
School of Education	
FACULTY OF LAW	12
FACULTY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES	13
FACULTY OF PURE AND APPLIED SCIENCES	18
Department of Biological and Chemical Sciences	18
Department of Computer Science, Maths and Physics	19
Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies (CERMES)	20
FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES	26
Department of Economics	26
Department Government, Sociology and Social Work	28
Department of Management Studies	
Sir Arthur Lewis Institute of Social and Economic Studies (SALISES)	29
Shridath Ramphal Centre for International Trade Law, Policy and Services	30
INSTITUTE FOR GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES: NITA BARROW UNIT	31
MAIN LIBRARY	32

FACULTY OF HUMANITIES AND EDUCATION

CULTURAL STUDIES

Books

Schaumloeffel, M. *Tabom: The Afro-Brazilian Community in Ghana*. Bridgetown: Custom Books Pub., 2009.

Book Chapters

Burrowes, M. "Collecting the Memories: Migrants Voices in the Barbadian-UK Migration Project." *Caribbean Migration and Diaspora Cultures of Freedom and Constraint*. Ed. Elizabeth Thomas-Hope. Kingston: Ian Randle, 2009.

Journal Articles

Schaumloeffel, M. "Empréstimos Lingüísticos do Português nas Línguas Faladas no País dos Tabons. Palavras." 34 (2008): 47-60.

Schaumloeffel, M. "Der IDV feiert 40 Jahre." *IDV-Magazin* 78 (2008): 2-3.

Journals Edited

Schaumloeffel, M., ed. *IDV-Magazin* 77 & 78 (2008).

Schaumloeffel, M., ed. *IDV aktuell* 36 & 37.

Non-Refereed Scholarly Output

Hume, Y. "The State of Policy: An Exploration of CEDA and CRNM Policy Initiatives for the Music and Audio Visual Creative Sectors." *Re-Imagining, Re-Fashioning, Re-Building:*

Actions for Our Creative Eco-Systems. Ed. Suzanne Burke. OECS Secretariat, August 2009. 7-17.

Kamugisha, A. "Caribbean Men's Relationship to Caribbean Feminist Practice, or the Hearts of Men." *Stabroek News* (Guyana) 23 June 2009. UNIFEM media series on gender in the Caribbean.

HISTORY AND PHILOSOPHY

Books

Refereed

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F. Foundations of Ethics: A Critical Reader in Moral and Social Philosophy. Nairobi: Nairobi University Press, 2009.

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F., and **R. Burton** et al. eds. *Conversations in Philosophy: Crossing the Boundaries*, Cambridge Scholars Publishing: Newcastle, 2008.

Book Chapters

Burton, R. "The Philosophy and Literature Debate: Assessing its Salience in the Caribbean." *Conversations in Philosophy: Crossing the Boundaries*. Ed. F. Ochieng'-Odhiambo et al. Newcastle: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2008. 43-55.

Inniss, T. "Any elderly, sensible, prudent woman": The Practice and Practitioners of Midwifery during Slavery in the British Caribbean." *Health and Medicine in the Circum-Caribbean, 1800-1968*. Ed. Juanita De Barros et al. New York: Routledge, 2009. 40-52.

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F., "Negritude: The Basic Principles and Appraisal." *Negritude: Legacy and*

Present Relevance. Eds. Isabelle Constant and Kahiudi C. Mabana. Newcastle: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009. 66-82.

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F. "Origin of Philosophic Sagacity in the Discourse on African Philosophy and its Relevance in Modern Africa." *Conversations in Philosophy: Crossing the Boundaries*. Ed. F. Ochieng'-Odhiambo, et al. Newcastle: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2008. 133-145.

Journal Articles

Refereed

Cobley, A. "Changes in Metropolitan Opinion on the Atlantic Slave Trade." *Journal of Caribbean History* 42.1 (2008): 91-110.

Lesparre-De Waal, M. "Small Islands, Large Settlements: Archaeology at Les Îles de la Petite Terre, Guadeloupe, F.W.I." *Caribbean Quarterly* 55.2 (2009): 5-22.

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F. "On Truth and Interest in Legal Justice." *Horizons* 1.1 (2009): 49-61.

Rocha, E., "A Longa Novela do Racismo. Comparando História e Literatura no Brasil e na África do Sul." (The Long Novel of Racism: Comparing Racism in Brazilian and South African Literature). *Antíteses* 1.2 (2008). http://www.uel.br/revistas/uel/index.php/antiteses/article/view/1891/1650

Welch, P. "Intra-American and Caribbean Destinations and Transit Points for the Slave Trade." *Journal of Caribbean History* 42.1(2008): 46-66.

Conference Paper

Rocha, E., "O Racismo Refletido na Literatura Brasileira e Sul-Africana entre 1909 e 1953." XIII Encontro Regional de História da ANPUH-Rio – *Identidades*. Rio de Janeiro. 4-7 Aug. 2008. http://www.encontro2008.rj.anpuh.org/resources/content/anais/1215566243_ARQUIVO_Racismoresumido-anpuh-rio.pdf.

Reviews

Lesparre-De Waal, M. Rev. of *X Marks the Spot. The Archaeology of Piracy. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 2006* by Russel K. Skowronek and Charles R. Ewen (Eds.). *Journal of Caribbean History* 43: 139-142.

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F. Rev. of Africa's Media, Democracy and the Politics of Belonging by Francis B. Nyamnjoh. Quest: An African Journal of Philosophy/Revue Africaine de Philosophie XXII: 1-2 (2008): 247-251.

Ochieng'-Odhiambo, F. Rev. of *Philosophical Perspectives on Communalism and Morality in African Traditions* by Polycarp Ikuenobe. *African Studies Quarterly: The Online Journal for African Studies* 10.1 (2008). http://web.africa.ufl.edu/asq/v10/v10i1a10.htm.

Encyclopedia Entries

Cobley, A. "Kuzwayo, Ellen." *Oxford Encyclopedia of Women in World History*. New York: Oxford University Press, 2008.

DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Books

Refereed

Constant, I. and Mabana, K. eds. *Negritude: Legacy and Present Relevance*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009.

Book Chapters

Refereed

- **Allsopp, J.** "Dictionaries of Caribbean English." *The Oxford History of English Lexicography, Volume I: General-Purpose Dictionaries*. Oxford: Clarendon Press, 2009. 353 377.
- **Allsopp, J.** "Caribbean Cross-Culturalism in the Caribbean Multilingual Dictionary of Flora, Fauna and Foods." *Beyond Borders*. Eds. Jennifer Rahim and Barbara Lala. Jamaica: UWI Press, 2009. 77-96.
- **Bryce, J.** "He said, she said: Gender and the Metanarrative of Nigerian Identity Construction." *The Postcolonial Lamp: Essays in Honour of D. S. Izevbaye*. Eds. Aderemi Raji-Oyelade and Oyeniyi Okunoye. Ibadan: Bookcraft, 2008. 317-343.
- **Bryce, J.** Foreword to *Negritude: Legacy and Present Relevance*. Eds. Isabelle Constant and Kahiudi C. Mabana. Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009. xi-xii.
- **Constant, I.** Introduction to *Negritude Legacy and Present Relevance*. Eds. Isabelle Constant and Kahiudi C. Mabana. Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009. 1-3.

- Constant, I. "Le Rêve politique dans le roman de l'Afrique de l'Ouest (Kourouma, Fantouré, Lopes, Sassine) " *Negritude Legacy and Present Relevance*. Eds. Isabelle Constant and Kahiudi C. Mabana, Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009. 233-240.
- Clarke, R, ed. Open Issue. Shibboleths: A Journal of Comparative Theory 3.2 (2009).
- Clarke, R, ed. Open Issue. Shibboleths: A Journal of Comparative Theory 3.1 (2008).
- **Clarke, R., ed.** *Encyclopaedia of Theory*. Bridgetown: *Shibboleths*, 2007-present. <www.literary-theory.net>.
- **Mabana, K.** « Tchicaya U Tam'si et la Négritude.» Negritude: Legacy and Present Relevance. Eds. Isabelle Constant and Kahiudi C. Mabana. Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009. 210-224.
- O'Callaghan, E. "Form, Genre and the Thematics of Community in Caribbean Women's Writing." *Shibboleths: A Journal of Comparative Theory* 2.2 (2008): 107- 115. http://www.shibboleths.net/2/2/O'Callaghan, Evelyn.pdf
- **Simpson, V.** "Luis Palés Maton: Negritude in Puerto Rico?" *Negritude: Legacy and Present Relevance*. Eds. Isabelle Constant and Kahiudi C. Mabana. Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2009. 292–310

Journal Articles

Refereed

- Clarke, R. "Lamming, Marx, Hegel." *Journal of West Indian Literature* 17.1 (2008): 42-53.
- **Clarke, R.** "Further Thoughts on a Caribbean Sublime: Walcott's Musings on History."

Shibboleths: A Journal of Comparative Theory 3.1 (2008). www.shibboleths.net/3/1/Clarke, Richard.pdf>

Mabana, K. «Le Roman de Patrick Chamoiseau et Son Contexte Oral.» *Romanitas. Literaturas Latinoamericanas y Caribeňas: Perspectivas Europeas* 3. 2 (2009): 44-64.

O'Callaghan, E. "The Unhomely Moment: Frieda Cassin's Nineteenth Century Antiguan Novel and the Construction of the White Creole." Small Axe 29 13.2 (2009): 95- 106.

Wade, C "'Re-imagining a Community' *The West Indian Review*, 1934 -1940." *Wadabagei* 11.3 (2008): 3-27.

Encyclopedia Entries

Allsopp, J. "Barbados: African Cultural Elements." *Encyclopedia of the African Diaspora, Vol. I.* Santa Barbara, California: ABC-CLIO, 2008.

Allsopp, J. "Zouk." *Encyclopedia of the African Diaspora, Vol. III.* Santa Barbara, California: ABC-CLIO, 2008.

Clarke, R. "Rhetoric." *Encyclopaedia of Theory*. Bridgetown: *Shibboleths*, 2007- July 2009. www.literary-theory.net/topics/communication/ Rhetoric.pdf.

McWatt, A. "The Aguero Sisters, by Cristina Garcia." Encyclopedia of Hispanic-American Literature. New York: Facts on File, 2008. 5-8.

McWatt, A. "La Malinche." *Encyclopedia of Hispanic-American Literature*. New York: Facts on File, 2008. 210-211.

McWatt, A. "Soy la Avon Lady and other Stories, by Lorraine López." Encyclopedia of Hispanic-

American Literature. New York: Facts on File, 2008. 324-326.

Wade, C. "Ira De A. Reid." Encyclopedia of African American History, 1896 to the Present: From the Age of Segregation to the Twenty-First Century. London and New York: Oxford University Press, 2009.

Wade, C. "Eulalie Spence." *African American National Biography.* www.oxfordaasc.com/public.

Conference Proceedings

Peer Reviewed

Constant, I. « Figures de L'ironie dans le Dernier Roman d'Ahmadou Kourouma. » *Humour, ironie et les discours*. Eds. Pierre Marillaud et Robert Gauthier. CALS/CPST: Université de Toulouse Le Mirail, 2009. 269-281.

Constant, I. « Les Références Utopiques dans Ourania.» Actes du colloque Horizons Le cléziens, Numéro spécial d'*Inter-Lignes*, 2009.

Conference Papers

Allsopp, J. "Folkloric Characters in Caribbean Creole Culture and their Contribution to the Caribbean Lexicon." Society for Caribbean Linguistics. Cayenne, French Guiana. 28-37 July 2008.

Bryce, J. "Bits and Pieces I Picked up and Pocketed." Multimedia Symposium on Dambudzo Marechera. Trinity College, Oxford. 15-17 May 2009.

Bryce, J. "Alternative Ways into Critical Discourse through Memoir and Fiction." Fourth Theory and Criticism Workshop. Cave Hill, Barbados. 27 May 2009.

Clarke, R. "Beyond Our Boundaries." Fourth Workshop on Caribbean Theory and Criticism. Cave Hill, Barbados. 27 May 2009.

Clarke, R. "Caribbean Palimpsests:

The Emergence of a Regional Rhetoric of Inquiry." Problem-Spaces: The Work of David Scott. Third Workshop on Caribbean Theory and Criticism. Cave Hill, Barbados. 26 Nov. 2008.

Constant, I. "*Texaco* Roman de Langue Baroque." Colloque International d'Albi Langages et Signification (CALS) Conference. Albi, France. July 2009.

Constant, I. "*Texaco* est-il un Roman Baroque?" Caribbean Unbound IV: Reconceiving. Hispaniola, Lugano. April 2009.

Constant, I. « *Texaco* est-il un Roman Baroque ? » RMM. Reno, Nevada. Oct. 2008.

Constant, I. « *Texaco* Roman Historique Baroque." Aime Césaire Colloquium. Cave Hill, Barbados. Oct. 2008.

Craig, I. "Anonymous Sojourners: Mapping the Territory of Caribbean Experiences of Immersion for Language Learning." Caribbean Studies Association Conference. Kingston, Jamaica. 1-5 June 2009.

Leyshon, R. "Interpreting Dramatic Texts." Barbados Association of Drama Educators (BADE) Teachers' Conference. Savannah Hotel, Barbados. Sept. 2008.

Mabana, K. « Le Héros Mythique du Théâtre Césairien ou Mythopoétique d'un Nationalisme Racial. » Aimé Césaire International Colloquium. Cave Hill, Barbados. 15-17 Oct. 2008.

Mabana, K. « Pouvoir et Sorcellerie dans L'oeuvre de Tchicaya U Tam'si . » Colloque International

Tchicaya U Tam'si. Brazzaville, Congo. 20-22 Nov. 2008.

Mabana, K. «Children at War in Ahmadou Kourouma's *Allah n'est pas obligé*." Research Day, Institut für Asien- and Afrikawissenschaften. Berlin, Germany. 3 July 2009.

Mabana, K. "Frauen in den Erzählungen von Birago Diop." Forschungskolloquium, Institut für Asien- und Afrikawissenschaften. Berlin, Germany. 8 July 2009.

O'Callaghan, E. "Marketing Caribbean Landscapes: The Case of William Beckford of Somerley and George Robertson," Keynote to 28th Annual Conference on West Indian Literature. University of Guyana, Guyana. 26-29 April, 2009; and as Keynote to Fourth Workshop on Caribbean Theory and Criticism. Cave Hill, Barbados. 27 May 2009.

O'Callaghan, E. "You Daddy Ain't You Daddy'": Shani Mootoo's Queer Families." Caribbean Studies Association: 34th Annual Conference. Kingston, Jamaica. 1-5 June 2009.

Simpson, V. "Black West Indiana Migration to Puerto Rico in the 18th and 19th Centuries." Conference of Puerto Rican Studies Association (PRSA). San Juan, Puerto Rico. 4-8 Oct. 2008.

Non-Refereed Scholarly Output

Bryce, J. Interview by Amatoritsero Ede. *African Writing Online: (Many Literatures, One Voice) Online* 7 (2009). http://www.african-writing.com/seven/janebryce.htm

Bryce, J. Contribution to "Memoirs, Reflections and Dreams: Twenty-Two Writers Look Back and Look Forwards." *Wasafiri* 24. 3 (2009).

Clarke, R. ed. *PhilWeb: Theoretical Resources On- and Off-Line.* www.phillwebb.net>

Craig, I. "Travesuras de Guillermo en la España Franquista o el Placer de la Censura." *Educación y Biblioteca* 20. 167 (2008): 18-19.

Craig, I. "Las Aventuras de Tom Sawyer en la España de Franco." Educación y Biblioteca 21.171 (2009): 18-24.

Craig, I. "The Revolution is Being Televised." *Caribbean Beat* 93 (2008): 62-65.

Newspaper Articles

Gibson, K. "Get the Facts Right, Wickham." *Daily Nation 8* Apr. 2009: 10A.

Leyshon, R. "As I Please": Weekly op-ed column in *The Nation* (since May 2008)

Presentations

Clarke, R. "Travelling' Theory? The Muse of History." Departmental Seminar Series in Theory and Criticism. Cave Hill, Barbados. 3 Nov. 2008.

Clarke, R. "Further Thoughts on a Caribbean Sublime: Walcott's Musings on History." Departmental Seminar Series in Theory and Criticism. Cave Hill, Barbados. 1 Apr. 2009.

Craig, I. "¿Barbados? ¿Dónde?' Preliminary Findings in Caribbean Study Abroad and Immersion for Language Learning." Departmental Seminar Series in Theory and Criticism. Cave Hill, Barbados. 4 Mar. 2009.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Books

Teel, K. M. and **Obidah, J. E.,** eds. *Building Racial and Cultural Competence in the Classroom: Strategies from Urban Educators.* New York: Teachers College Press, 2008.

Leacock, C. J., Warrican, S. J. and Rose, G. S. Research Methods for Inexperienced Researchers: Guidelines for Investigating the Social World. Jamaica: Ian Randle, 2009.

Journal Articles

Blackman, S. "Learning is Hard Work and Sometimes Difficult'. What Pupils with Dyslexia say about the Difficulties they Experience with Learning at Secondary School in Barbados." *Caribbean Curriculum* 61.1 (2009): 1-16.

Blackman, S and **Maynard, D**. "Governmentality, Technologies of Self and Disability: Understanding Disabled Students' Self-Efficacy and Career Planning Knowledge at the Tertiary Level." *Perspectives in Education* 26.3 (2008): 81-90.

Adkison-Bradley, Maynard, D., Johnson, P., & Carter, S. "Black African Caribbean Women and Depression." *British Journal of Guidance & Counselling* 37.1 (2009): 65-72.

Maynard, D., and P. Welch. "Coping Strategies of Caribbean 'problem students'." *International Journal for the Advancement of Counselling & Development* 31.1 (2009): 17-31.

Campbell, M.H., **Maynard, D**., Roberti, J.W., & Emmanuel, M.K. "Comparing the Psychometric Strengths of the Public-domain Zung Self-Rating Depression Scale with the Proprietary Beck

Depression Inventory-II in Barbados." West Indian Medical Journal 57(Suppl. 2). 37 (2008).

Ogunkola, B. J. "Computer Attitude, Ownership and Use as Predictors of Computer Literacy of Science Technology in Nigeria." *International Journal of Environmental and Science Education* 3.2 (2008): 53 – 57.

Olatoye, R. A. and Ogunkola, B. J. "Parental Involvement, Interest in Schooling and Science Achievement of Junior Secondary School Students in Ogun State, Nigeria. College *Teaching Methods & Styles Journal* 4.8 (2008): 33 – 39.

Olatoye, R. A. and Ogunkola, B. J. "Supervisory Climate, Motivational Incentives and Job Commitment of Public and Private Senior Secondary School Science Teachers in Ogun State, Nigeria. *Review of Management Innovation and Creativity (RMIC)* 1.1(2008): 24-30.

Ogunkola, B. J. and Olatoye, R. A. "Inter-relationships among Computer Ownership, Attitudes and Literacy of Science Teachers in Ogun State, Nigeria. *Journal of Applied Global Research (JAGR)* 1.2 (2008): 33-38.

Ogunkola, B. J. and Olatoye, R. A. "Gender Differentials in Science and Mathematics Achievement among Senior Secondary School Students in Ogun State, Nigeria. *Review of Higher Education and Self-Learning (RHESL)* 1.2 (2008): 9 – 13.

Olatoye, R. A and **Ogunkola, B.J.** "Parental Involvement, Motivation for Examination and Science Achievement of Junior Secondary Schools Students in Ogun State, Nigeria. *Review of Higher Education and Self—Learning (RHESL)* 1.2 (2009): 89–95.

Ogunkola, B.J. and Olatoye, R.A. "Interest in Schooling, Study Habits and Psychological Resilience of Secondary School Students in Barbados, West Indies." *Review of Higher Education and Self-Learning (RHESL)* 2.3 (2009): 12–19.

Ogunkola, B.J. and Olatoye, R. A. "Relationship between Computer Attitudes and Literacy of Science Teachers in Secondary Schools in Nigeria." *African Research Review: An International Multi – Disciplinary Journal* 3.2 (2009): 263-273.

Olatoye, R.A. and **Ogunkola, B.J.** "Use of Library Resources, Study Habits and Science Achievement of Rural and Urban Junior Secondary School Students in Ogun State, Nigeria." *Review of Higher Education and Self-Learning (RHESL)* 2.3 (2009): 66 – 71.

Conference Proceedings

Obidah, J.E. and A. Burnett. "Empowering Teachers' Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Instructional Practices: Case Studies from Barbados." *Proceedings of the 2nd International Multi-Conference on Society, Cybernetics and Informatics, Vol. 1.*

Conference Papers

Blackman, S. and **Maynard, D**. "An Investigation of Students' Career Preparedness at the University of the West Indies, Cave Hill Campus. The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.

Campbell, M.H., **Maynard, D.**, and Seale, L.L. "Effective Disciplinary Strategies for Secondary Schools." Teachers' Professional Day. Princess Margaret Secondary School, Barbados. Oct. 2008.

- **Fayombo, G. A.** and **Maynard, D**. "Caribbean Adolescents: The Relation of Parental Employment Status, Age and Gender to Self- esteem." Psychology Conference. UWI. Mona, Jamaica. Mar. 2009.
- **Fayombo, G. A.** "Gender Differences in Study Habit, Interest in Schooling and Attitude towards Substance Abuse among Secondary School Adolescents in Barbados. The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.
- **Fayombo, G. A.** "The Relation of Psychological Resilience to Attitude towards Substance Abuse among Secondary School Adolescents in Barbados." The 4th International Conference on Child and Adolescent Psychopathology. Roehampton University. London, England. 13-14 July 2009.
- **Leacock, C. J.** "Exploring the Blackboard Learning System as a Means of Facilitating Group Work among University Students in Barbados." The Annual Conference of the Society for Information technology and Teacher Education (SITE). Charleston, S.C. 29 Mar. 2 Apr. 2009.
- Leacock, C. J. "New Technologies, Old Attitudes: Challenges of Integrating Technology into the Teaching and Learning Process at a Tertiary Institution. The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.
- Lucas, M. "The CXC Spanish Oral Examination: Conditions associated with High Student Attainment in Three Barbadian schools." The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.
- **Lucas, M.** and A. Richardson. "Graduate Teacher Preparation in the Eastern Caribbean: A New

- *Focus.*" The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.
- **Obidah, J.E.** "Equity in Pedagogy and Teaching Practices: When the Rubber Meets the Road in the Classroom. Keynote address at the 2008 Summer Institute of the Metropolitan Center for Urban Education. New York University Steinhardt School of Culture, Education and Human Development. New York, US.A. 9-10 July 2008.
- **Obidah, J. E.** "Conceptualizing the Socio-cultural Context of Education in the Caribbean: A Case Study of Barbadian Secondary Schools." The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.
- **Obidah, J.E.** and A. Burnett. "Empowering Teachers' Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Instructional Practices: Case studies from Barbados." The 2nd International Multi-Conference on Society, Cybernetics and Informatics, Orlando, Florida. 29 June- 2 July 2008.
- **Obidah, J.E.**, Teel, K. M., Barrett, T. and Mayfield, K. "Building Racial and Cultural Competence in the Classroom: Strategies from Urban Educators." The 5th International Conference on Teacher Education and Social Justice. Chicago, U.S.A. 7-8 June 2008.
- **Obidah, J.E.,** Teel, K. M., Moyenda, S. and Mayfield, K. "Building Racial and Cultural Competence in the Classroom: Strategies from Urban Educators." Symposium of the Bay Area Coalition for Equitable Schools (BayCES). Urban Small Schools Symposium. Oakland, California. 25-26 April 2008.
- **Ogunkola, B.J** and R. A Olatoye. "Predictors of Computer Literacy of Science Teachers in Ogun State, Nigeria. The UWI Biennial School

of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.

Ogunkola, B.J. "Enhancing Higher Education Students' Cognitive Achievement in Statistics through Instructor Expressiveness Teaching Behaviour." UK Higher Education 'Academy's Annual Conference. University of Manchester. Manchester, United Kingdom. 30 June – 2 July 2009.

Richardson, A. "Interactive Symposium, Circles of Knowledge." The American Educational Research Association Research Focus on Education in the Caribbean and Africa. San Diego, California. Apr. 2009.

Vinson, K. D. "Research in Citizenship in Social Studies Education." The Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association. San Diego, California. Apr. 2009.

Vinson, K. D. "Critical Theories, RadicalPedagogies, and Social Education: Towards New Perspectives for Social Studies Education" The Annual Meeting of the American Educational

Research Association. San Diego, California. Apr. 2009.

Vinson, K. D. "Intersecting Realities: What is Teaching for Social Justice?" The Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association. San Diego, California. Apr. 2009.

Warrican, S. J. "The Principal as a Leader in Literacy." Inaugural Conference of Caribbean School Administrators. The International Best Practice Network. Kingston, Jamaica. Apr. 2009.

Warrican, S. J. "Initiatives in Teacher Education." Twentieth Meeting of the OECS Ministers of Education. Anguilla. June 2009.

Warrican, S. J. "Youth and Adult Literacy in the Region: Policies, Plans and Challenges." The UWI Biennial School of Education Conference. Accra Beach Hotel, Barbados. 23-25 June 2009.

Warrican, S. J. "Public Policies, Strategies and Programmes for Literacy and Adult Education in Nations of the Caribbean (2003–2008)." Regional Literacy and CONFINTEA VI Preparatory Conference in Latin America and the Caribbean. From Literacy to Lifelong Learning: Towards the Challenges of the 21st Century. Mexico City, Mexico. 10-13 September, 2008.

Reviews

Vinson, K. D., Wilson, M. B., and Swenson, C. Rev. of *Researching History Education: Theory, Method, and Context,* by Linda Levstik and Keith C. Barton. *Education Review* 12.5 (2009). http://edrev.asu.edu/essays/v12n5index.html.

Poster Presentations

Campbell, M.H., Maynard, D., Emmanuel, M.K. and Richardson, P. "Depression, Anxiety, and Ego Resiliency in an Inaugural First-year Cohort of Medical Undergraduates in Barbados." Poster Presented at the 54th Annual Caribbean Health Research Conference. St. Lucia. 24 Apr. 2009.

Maynard, D. and Fayombo G. A. "Parental Types as Correlates of Self-esteem among Caribbean Adolescents." Poster Presented at the American Psychological Association Conference (APA). Toronto, Canada. 6-9 Aug. 2009.

FACULTY OF LAW

Books

Fiadjoe A., G. Kodilinye and **J. Georges**. *Telford Georges: A Legal Odyssey*. Ian Randle Publishers Ltd., 2008.

Kodilinye, G. *Commonwealth Caribbean Tort Law.* 4th ed. London: Routledge-Cavendish, 2009.

Kodilinye G. and V. Kodilinye. *Commonwealth Caribbean Civil Procedure*. 3rd. ed. London: Routledge-Cavendish, 2009.

Book Chapters

Antoine, R.M. 'The Legitimacy of Offshore Financial Law." In *International Financial Law* – *Contemporary Issues*, American Enterprise Institute, 2009.

Antoine, R.M. "Charting A Legal Response to HIV/ AIDS and Work from the Perspective of Vulnerability." In *From Risk to Vulnerability: Power, Culture and Gender in the Spread of HIV and AIDS in the Caribbean.* Ed. Christine Barrow, Marjan de Bruin and Robert Carr.. Kingston: Ian Randle Publishers, 2009.

Antoine, R.M. "Mapping the Social in Regional Integration – Labour Regulation." In *Labour Law Policy and Development. McGill Policy Papers*, Routledge, 2009.

Bulkan, C. and **J. Bulkan.** "Protection of Indians: Assessing Walter Roth's Legacy in Policy towards Amerindians in Guyana." In *The Roth Family, Anthropology and Colonial Administration*. Ed. Russell McDougall and Iain Davidson. Walter Creek: Left Coast Press, 2008

Mckoy, D. "The Prosecution's Right to Appeal in Trinidad and Tobago: The State v. Boyce" reprinted In *Expert Evidence - A Judicial Diagnosis*. Ed. A. Sabitha. India: Amicus Books, Icfai University, 2008.

Robinson, T. "Authorised sex: same-sex sexuality and the law in the Caribbean." In *From Risk to Vulnerability: Power, Culture and Gender in the Spread of HIV and AIDS in the Caribbean*. Ed. Christine Barrow, Marjan de Bruin and Robert Carr. Kingston: Ian Randle Publishers, 2009.

Journal Articles

Antoine, R.M. "New Directions in public law in the Commonwealth Caribbean – Some Reflections." [2009] 35 *Commonwealth Law Bulletin* 31.

Antoine, R.M. "Reality and Myth - the Confidentiality Principle in Offshore Financial Law." *Journal of the Society for International Trust Practitioners*, 2008.

Kaczorowska, A. "Liability in tort of the CARICOM." (2009) *Caribbean Law Review* 62.

Mckoy, D. "Contractor-General Oversight of Public Procurement in the Commonwealth Caribbean." (2008) 17 (6) *Public Procurement Law Review* 225

Mckoy, D. "Knowing the corners: The relevance of the common law to the Caribbean anticorruption project." (2009) 34 (1) West Indian Law Journal.

Robinson, T. "A Caribbean common law." (2007) 49(2) *Race and Class* (A special issue: *Caribbean Trajectories: 200 years on* (eds) A. Trotz, A Kamugisha), 118.

Robinson, T. "A loving freedom." (2007) 24 *Small Axe* 118.

Ventose, E. 'The Byzantine Logic of Patent Law Jurisprudence': Patent Protection for Dosage Regimes Revisited." (2009) *Journal of Intellectual Property Law and Practice* 415.

Ventose, E. "Constitutional Protection for Magistrates in the Commonwealth Caribbean." (2009) *Public Law* 431.

Ventose, E. "Disclaiming Methods of Medical Treatment from Patent Protection Under the European Patent Convention." (2009) Vol. 8 *Journal of Intellectual Property Law and Practice* 706.

Robinson, T. "Gender, nation and the common law constitution." (2008) 28(4) Oxford Journal of Legal Studies 735.

Ventose, E. "Exclusion and Objection of Board Members at the European Patent Office." (2009) Vol. 7 *Journal of Intellectual Property Law and Practice* 526.

Ventose, E. "In the Footsteps of the Framers of the European Patent Convention: Examining the Travaux Preparatoires." (2009) *European Intellectual Property Review* 353.

Ventose, E. "Legitimate Expectations in English Public Law after ex parte Bhatt Murphy." (2009) *Law Quarterly Review* 578.

Ventose, E. "New Developments in Patent Protection for the Myriad's BRAC 1 Gene at the European Patent Office." (2009) *Journal of Intellectual Property Law and Practice* 771.

Ventose, E. "New Directions in public law in the Commonwealth Caribbean – Some Reflections." [2009] 35 *Commonwealth Law Bulletin* 31.

Ventose, E. "Patent Protection for Second and Further Medical Uses Under the European Patent Convention." (2009) *SCRIPTed – A Journal of Law, Technology & Society* 57.

Ventose, E. "Patent Protection for Therapeutic Methods under the European Patent Convention" (2009) Vol 6 *European Intellectual Property Review*.

Ventose, E. "Reality and Myth-the Confidentiality Principle in Offshore Financial Law." *Journal of the Society for International Trust Practitioners*, 2008.

Ventose, E. "The Standard of Proof Applicable to Substantive Examination of United Kingdom Patents." (2009) *Journal of Intellectual Property Law and Practice* 302.

Ventose, E. "Vindicatory Damages' for breach of Constitutional Rights in the Commonwealth Caribbean." (2009) 125 *Law Quarterly Review* 247.

FACULTY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

Book Chapters

Refereed

Campbell, M.H. and A.L. Nielsen. 2009. International regulation and global ethics in clinical research. In *Clinical Research Compliance Manual*, ed. L.W. Vernaglia and P. Brent., 15/1-15/12. New York: Aspen Publishers/Wolters: Klewer Law and Business.

Journal Articles

Refereed

- Dick, F., V. Grobety, F. Immer, D.D. Do, H. Savolainen, T. Carrel, J. Schmidli. 2009. Outcome and quality of life in patients treated for abdominal aortic aneurysm: A single center experience. *World Journal of Surgery* 32: 987-984.
- Dick, F, D. Hinder, F. Immer, **H. Savolainen**, D.D. Do, T. Carrel, J. Schmidli. 2009. Thoracic endovascular aortic repair: Impact of urgency on outcome and quality of life. *European Journal of Cardiothorac Surgery* 35: 96-103.
- **Emmanuel, M. K.**, M. H. Campbell. 2009. Comparing staff and client perceptions of needs in a British single-sex medium secure unit. *Psychological Reports* 104: 1033-1034.
- Gittens-St. Hilaire, M.V., N. R. Clarke-Greenidge. 2008. An analysis of dengue fever 2003-2004 using reverse transcriptase polymerase chain reaction. *Virology Journal* 5: 152.
- **Gittens-St. Hilaire, M. V.**, N.R. Clarke-Greenidge. 2008. An analysis of dengue fever infections in Barbados 2003-2004, by reverse transcriptase polymerase chain reaction. *West Indian Medical Journal* 57(2): 32.
- Hambleton. I. R., R. Jonnalagadda, C.R. Davis, H.S. Fraser, N. Chaturvedi, A. J. Hennis. 2009. All cause mortality after diabetes related amputation in Barbados: A prospective case control study. *Diabetes Care*. 32(2): 306-307.
- **Kumar, A.,** M. Gittens, D. Lewis. 2008. Dengue fever infection among children in Barbados. *West Indian Medical Journal* 57(2): 33.

- **Kumar A,** G. Kumari, R. Carter, C. Douglin. 2009. Attitude of secondary school children towards people with HIV/AIDS: An insight into the stigma and discrimination problem in the english speaking Caribbean. *International Public Health Journal* 1(2): 2009: 181-192.
- **Kumar A**, K.R Kilaru, G. Kumari, S. Forde, I. Waterman. 2008. Follow-up of HIV-infected women diagnosed by antenatal screening in Barbados from 1996–2004. *AIDS Patient Care and STDs* 22 (9): 1-7.
- Lutz H. J., R. Michael, B. Gahl, **H. Savolainen**. 2009. Is carotid endarterectomy a trainee operation? *World Journal of Surgery* 33: 242-245.
- Lutz, H.J., R. Michael, B. Gahl, P. Vogt, **H. Savolainen**. 2008. Local versus general anesthesia for carotid endarterectomy improving the gold standard? *European Journal of Vascular and Endovascular Surgery* 36: 150-151.
- Li, J., **H. Savolainen**, Q. Tan, S. Zheng. 2008. Orthotopic testicular transplantation in mice. *Reproduction*: 139-147.
- Smeeton, N.C., D.O. Corbin, A..J. Hennis, I.R. Hambleton, H.S. Fraser, C.D. Wolfe, P.U. Heuschmann. 2009. A comparison of acute and long-term management of stroke patients in Barbados and South London. *Cerebrovascular Diseases*. 27(4): 328-335.
- Warncke, C., L. Alberio, **H. Savolainen**, R. Von Allmen, I. Baumgartner, M. Husmann. 2008. "HIT on Trousseau" Double trouble: Acquired coagulopathy with femoral artery thrombosis. *VASA-Journal of Vascular Diseases* 37: 281-284.

Widmer, M, S. Blatter, J. Schmidli, I. Baumgartner, B. Gahl, T. Carrel, **H. Savolainen**, N. Diehm. 2008. Generalized dilating diathesis in patients with popliteal arterial aneurysm. *VASA-Journal of Vascular Diseases* 37: 157-163.

Technical Reports

Gaskin, P. 2009. Active Caribbean 2009 - Road to the wellness revolution. Report to the Faculty of Medical Sciences. March.

Gaskin, P. 2009. *The Antigua cancer study*. Report to the Caribbean Health Research Council.

Morris, E. 2009. A draft policy, strategy and management framework for an implementation plan for the development of primary health care in Barbados. Report to the Ministry of Health, Barbados

PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS

Campbell, M. H., D. Maynard, **M.K Emmanuel**, **P. Richardson**. 2009. Depression, anxiety, and ego resiliency in the inaugural first-year cohort of medical undergraduates in Barbados. *West Indian Medical Journal* 58(2): 65

Gaskin, P. S. L. A. Seargent, **M.H. Campbell**. 2008. Stigma in the medical community: Implications for obesity management in a high risk transition population. *Obesity* 16(1): 570.

Sobers-Grannum, N. T., M. H. Campbell, K. Carrington, H.S. Fraser. 2009. Patient satisfaction at a tertiary care Caribbean hospital: Experience from The Queen Elizabeth hospital, Barbados. *West Indian Medical Journal* 58(2):

NON-REFEREED SCHOLARLY OUTPUT

Emmanuel, M. K. 2009. The ethics of involuntary care. *BAMP Bulletin*.

Morris, E. 2007. Allergies and sick buildings. *BAMP Bulletin* 165: 8-13.

Adams, O.P., A.O. Carter, **P. Prussia**, G. McIntyre, S.L. Branch. 2008. Risk behaviour, healthcare access and prevalence of infection with chlamydia trachomatis and neisseria gonorrhoeae in a population-based sample of adults in Barbados. *Sex Transm Inf.* 84: 192 – 194.

CHRONIC DISEASE RESEARCH CENTRE

Books

Jeyaseelan S., **I. Hambleton.** 2009. Human Resources for Health (HRH) in Barbados. Washington, D. C: Pan-American Health Organization, 2009.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

Refereed

Baisley K., J. Changalucha, H. Weiss, K. Mugeye, D. Everett, **I.R. Hambleton**, P. Hay, D. Ross, C. Tanton, T. Chirwa, R. Hayes, D. Watson-Jones. 2009. Bacterial Vaginosis in female facility workers in north-western Tanzania: Prevalence and risk factors. *Sexually Transmitted Infections* 85: 370-375.

Boyle, J.J., H.A. Harrington, K. Elderfield, J. Stark, **R.C. Landis,** D.O. Haskard. 2009. Coronary intraplaque hemorrhage evokes a novel atheroprotective macrophage phenotype. *American Journal of Pathology* 194: 1097-1108.

Brown, J.E., A.W.J. Toler, R.E. Kramer, **R.C.** Landis. 2009. The anti-inflammatory effect of Aprotinin: A meta-analysis. *J Extra Corpor Techno* 41: 79-86.

Creary L.E., C.A. McKenzie, S. Menzel, N.A. Hanchard, V. Taylor, **I. Hambleton,** T.D. Spector, T.E. Forrester, S.L. Thein. 2009. Ethnic differences in F cell levels in Jamaica: A potential tool for identifying new genetic loci controlling fetal haemoglobin. *British Journal of Haematology* 144(6): 954-960.

Edwards, C.N., S.G. Griffith, **A.J. Hennis, I.R., Hambleton**. 2008. Inflammatory bowel disease: Incidence, prevalence and disease characteristics in Barbados. *Inflammatory Bowel Diseases* 14 (October): 1419.

Hambleton. I. R., R. Jonnalagadda, C.R. Davis, H.S. Fraser, N. Chaturvedi, A. J. Hennis. 2009. All cause mortality after diabetes related amputation in Barbados: A prospective case control study. *Diabetes Care*. 32(2): 306-307.

Hennis, A.J., I. R. Hambleton, S.Y. Wu, M.C. Leske, B. Nemesure. 2009. Barbados National Cancer Study Group. Breast cancer incidence and mortalily in a Caribbean population. Comparison with African-Americans. *International Journal of Cancer* 124(2): 429-433.

Kawashima, Y., K. Pfafferott, J. Frater, P. Matthews, R. Payne, M. Addo, H. Gatanaga, M. Fujiwara, A. Hachiya, H. Koizuma, N. Kuse, S. Oka, A. Duda, A.J. Prendergast, H. Crawford, A.J. Leslie, Z. Brumme, C. Brumme, T. Allen, C. Brander, R. Kaslow, J. Tang, E. Hunter, S. Allen, J. Mulenga, S. Branch, T. Roach, M. John, S. Mallal, A. Ogwu, R. Shapiro, J.G. Prado, S. Fidler, J. Weber, O.G. Pybus, P. Klenerman, T. Ndung'u, R.E. Phillips, D. Heckerman, P.R. Harrigan, B.D. Walker, M. Takiguchi, P.J.R. Goulder. "Adaptation of HIV-1 to HLA I". 2009.

Nature 2 (458): 641-645.

Landis, R.C., J.E. Arrowsmith, R.A. Baker, F. De Somer, W.B. Dobkowski, G. Fisher, R.A. Jonas, D.S. Likosky, J.M. Murkin, M. Poullis, D.A. Stump, E.D. Verrier. 2008. Consensus statement: Defining minimal criteria for reporting the systemic inflammatory response to cardiopulmonary bypass. *Heart Surgery Forum* 11: E316-E322.

Landis, R.C., J.M. Murkin, D.A. Stump. Introduction: Outcomes 2008. *Heart Surgery Forum* 11: E304-E316.

Landis, R.C. Redefining the Systemic Inflammatory Response. 2009. *Sem Cardiothorac VascAnesth* 13: 87-94.

Le Franc, E., M. Samms-Vaughan, I. Hambleton, K. Fox, D. Brown. 2008. Interpersonal violence in three Caribbean countries: Barbados, Jamaica, and Trinidad and Tobago. *Revista Panamericana De Salud Publica*. 24(6): 409-421.

Marshall, M.L., R.S. Bucks, A.M. Hogan, I.R. Hambleton, C. Deane, D. Goss, S. Height M. Dick M, Kirkham F, Rees D. 2009. Auto-adjusting positive airways pressure in children with sickle cell anemia: Results of a phase I randomized controlled trial. *Haematologica*. 94(7): 1006-1010.

McKenzie C, N. Hanchard, R. Harding, I. Hambleton, B. Modell. 2009. Rate of change of sickle allele frequency may be influenced by total fertility rate: A sesquicentenary reflection on human micro-evolution." *British Journal of Haematology* 147(4): 582-5833.

Nemesure B, S.Y.Wu . **A. Hennis**, M.C. Leske. Barbados Eye Studies Group.2008. Nine-year incidence and risk factors for pterygium in the Barbados eye studies. *Ophthalmology* 115(12): 2153-2158.

Nemesure, B., Wu, S.Y., **A.J. Hennis**, M.C. Leske MC. 2009. Barbados eye studies group. Nine-year incidence of visual impairment in the Barbados eye studies. Ophthalmology 116(8): 1461-1468.

Nemesure B, S.Y.Wu, **A.J. Hennis**, M.C. Leske. 2009. Barbados national cancer study group. Body Size and Breast Cancer in a black population--The Barbados national cancer study. *Cancer Causes Control* 2(3): 387-394.

Nemesure B, S.Y.Wu, **I.R. Hambleton**, M.C. Leske, **A.J. Hennis.** 2009. Barbados National Cancer study group. Risk factors for breast cancer in a black population.1:124 (1): 174-179.

Quimby, K.R., W. Mohammed, A. Harris, **R.C.** Landis. 2008. A specialized sub-population of monocytes induced during the recovery phase of cardiopulmonary bypass. *Heart Surgery Forum*. 11: E308.

Smeeton, N.C., D.O. Corbin, A..J. Hennis, I.R. Hambleton, H.S. Fraser, C.D. Wolfe, P.U. Heuschmann. 2009. A comparison of acute and long-term management of stroke patients in Barbados and South London. *Cerebrovascular Diseases*. 27(4): 328-335.

Smeeton, N.C., D.O. Corbin, **A.J. Hennis, I.R. Hambleton**, H.S. Fraser, C.D. Wolfe, P.U. Heuschmann. 2009. Differences in risk factors between black Caribbean patients with stroke in Barbados and south London *Stroke* 40(2): 640-643.

Watson-Jones, D.I., K. Baisley, M. Rusizoka, C. Tanton, K. Mugeye, H.A. Weiss, J. Changalucha, T. Clayton, I. R. Hambleton, D. Ross, R. Hayes. 2009. Measurement and predictors of adherence in a trial of HSV suppressive therapy in Tanzania. *Contemporary Clinical Trials*. 30(6): 504-512.

Technical Reports

Hambleton, I. 2009. Do results from the Caribbean advanced proficiency examination (CAPE) part 1 predict results attained on CAPE part ii?" Prepared for the Caribbean Examination Council (CXC) and the Faculty of Medical Sciences, Cave Hill Campus. Jan

LeFranc E., I. **Hambleton, U.** Atkinson. 2008. Parenting practices, family structures and family exclusion among adolescents in Jamaica. *UNICEF Technical Report*.

Rose, A.M.C, I. R. Hambleton, L. S. Craig, A. J. Hennis, T. A. Hassell. 2009. ed. Healthy Caribbean 2008: Caribbean chronic disease conference – A Wellness revolution event. *Chronic Disease Research Centre: Technical Report Series, Technical Report 01*. Bridgetown 2009.

Non-Refereed Scholarly Output

LeFranc E., I. Hambleton, U. Atkinson.2009. Social marginalization among adolescents and youth in the Caribbean: Cause for concern?" *CHRC News: Newsletter of the Caribbean Health Research Council.* Jan 4.

Newspaper Articles

Landis, C. "Regional HIV/AIDS Group Hosts Successful Meet in Suriname." *Guyana Chronicle* 7 September 2008.

Landis, C. "HIV/AIDS and Patient Confidentiality." *Nation News [Barbados*] 2 February 2009.

Interviews

Landis, C. "Blood Clotting in Heart and Stroke." *CBC TV8 Good Morning Barbados*. 28 May 2009.

Landis, C. "6th Annual CCAS HIV/AIDS Workshop." *ZIZ TV [St. Kitts/Nevis*] 20 Aug. 2009.

Landis, C. "Opening Of 6th Annual HIV/AIDS Workshop at St. Kitts Marriott." *KYSS Online News [St. Kitts & Nevis*] 24 Aug. 2009. http://www.kyssonline.com.

FACULTY OF PURE AND APPLIED SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL SCIENCES

Journal Articles

Refereed

Blair, S.A., **S.A.C. McDowell** and A.J. Thakkar. 2009. Can periodane accommodate neon? *Journal of Molecular Structure (THEOCHEM)* 900: 55-58.

Browne, D.C., **J.A. Horrocks** and F.A. Abreu-Grobois. 2009. Population subdivision in hawksbill turtles nesting on Barbados, West Indies, determined from mitochondrial DNA control region sequences. *Conservation Genetics* doi 10.1007/s10592-009-9883-3.

Buckingham, A.D., J.E. Del Bene, and **S.A.C. McDowell.** 2008. The hydrogen bond. *Chemical Physics Letters* 463: 1-10.

Bunkley-Williams, L., E.H. Williams, J.A. Horrocks, H.C. Horta, A. Mignucci-Giannoni and A.C. Poponi. 2008. New leeches and diseases for the Hawksbill sea turtle and the West Indies. *Comparative Parasitology* 75: 263-270.

Fish, M.R., I.M. Côté, **J.A. Horrocks**, B. Mulligan, A.R. Watkinson and A.P. Jones. 2008. Construction setback regulations and sea-level rise: Mitigating sea turtle nesting beach loss. *Ocean and Coastal Management* 51: 330-341.

Harewood, A. and **J.A. Horrocks.** 2008. Impacts of coastal development on Hawksbill hatchling survival and swimming success during the initial offshore migration. *Biological Conservation* 141: 394-401.

Jung, C., J. Roach, S. McLean, W.F. Reynolds and **W.F.Tinto.** 2008. Three cassane diterpenes from *Caesalpinia pulcherrima*. *Natural Product Communications* 3: 1751-1754.

Kulikov, S.M. and K.M. Juettner. 2009. Electrochemical reductive dehalogenation of brominated and chlorinated organic compounds in water-methanol media on a boron-doped diamond electrode: A voltammetric study. *International Journal of Chemical Science* 7: 599-606.

dehalogenation of brominated organic compounds in water-methanol media on a boron-doped diamond electrode: Bulk electrolysis. *International Journal of Chemical Science* 7: 625-631.

Jia-Hong Kuo, Hui-Hsin Tseng, **P. S. Rao** and Ming-Yen Wey. 2008. The prospect and development of incinerators for municipal solid waste treatment and characteristics of their pollutants in Taiwan. *Applied Thermal Engineering* 28: 2305-2314.

Layne, T.H., S. McLean, W.F. Reynolds and W.F. Tinto. 2008. Secondary metabolites from *Clerodendrum chinense. Natural Product Communications* 3: 1787-1792. Leighton, P.A., J.A. Horrocks, B.H. Krueger, J.A. Beggs and D.L. Kramer. 2008. Predicting species interactions from edge responses: Mongoose predation on Hawksbill sea turtle nests in fragmented beach

habitat. *Proceedings of the Royal Society B: Biological Sciences* 275: 2465-2472.

Leighton, P.A., J.A. **Horrocks** and D.L. Kramer. 2009. How depth alters detection and capture of buried prey: Exploitation of sea turtle eggs by mongooses. *Behavioral Ecology* 20: 1299-1306.

Lopez, F.B. and **L.E.** Chinnery. 2009. Development of a Stimpmeter for cricket fields. *International Turfgrass Society Research Journal* 11: 389-398.

-----. 2009. Surface hardness characteristics of cricket pitches as determined with the Clegg hammer. *International Turfgrass Society Research Journal* 11: 38-40.

McDowell, S.A.C. 2008. Comment on 'Theoretical acquirement of the red shift of v(F-H) upon complexation with Ne' by Guoqun Liu and Xianxi Zhang [Spectrochimica Acta A 69 (2008) 917-920]. *Spectrochimica*. Acta A 71: 1628-9.

----- 2009. Displacement of the proton in hydrogen-bonded complexes of hydrogen fluoride hydrogen fluoride by beryllium and magnesium ions. *Journal of Chemical Physics* 130: 184312.

McDowell, S.A.C. and V.B. Golovko. 2009. A computational study of a novel seven-membered cyclic diyne and its cobalt-carbonyl complex. *Journal of Molecular Structure (THEOCHEM)* 909: 111-115.

Popuri, S.R., Ming-Yen Wey, Hui-Hsin Tseng, Itta Arun Kumar and Tzu-Hsiang Weng. 2008. A comparison of carbon/nanotube molecular sieve membranes with polymer blend carbon molecular sieve membranes for the gas permeation application. *Microporous and Mesoporous Materials* 113: 499-510.

Popuri, S. R., Y. Vijaya, V.M. Boddu and K. Abburi. 2009. Adsorptive removal of copper and nickel ions from water using chitosan coated PVC beads. *Bioresource Technology* 100: 194-199.

Scantlebury-Manning, T., J. Bower, K. Cianflone and H. Barakat. 2009. Racial difference in Acylation Stimulating Protein (ASP) correlates to triglyceride in non-obese and obese African American and Caucasian women. *Nutrition & Metabolism* 6: 18 (doi:10.1186/1743-7075-6-18).

Theses

Trotman, A.R. 2008. Response of *Capsicum Chinense* Jacq. "West Indies Red" to water availability and stress: Implications for irrigation in Barbados. M.Phil., Univ. of the West Indies.

Published Abstracts

Workman, S.N., P.R. Prussia and G.H. Gay. 2009. Human papillomavirus type distribution in the Caribbean: Implications for HPV vaccine efficacy. *West Indian Medical Journal* 58: Suppl. 1.

Workman, S.N., Y.E. Rotchell, P.R. Prussia and P.N. Levett. 2009. Application of a PCR methodology to the study of genital HPV infection in couples and in HIV-seropositive women in Barbados: A pilot study. West Indian Medical Journal 58: Suppl. 1.

COMPUTER SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS

Book Chapters

Miranskyy, A.V., N. H. Madhavji, **M. Gittens,** M. Davison, M. Wilding, D. Godwin, C. A.

Taylor. 2008. SIFT: A scalable iterative-unfolding technique for filtering execution traces. In *Proceedings of the 2008 conference of the Centre for Advanced Studies on Collaborative Research*. Ontario, Canada: IBM.

Murtaza, S.S., **M. Gittens,** N. H. Madhavji. 2008. Discovering the fault origin from field traces. In *Proceedings of the 19th international symposium on software reliability engineering (ISSRE 2008)*, 295-296. Seattle/Redmond, WA: IEEE Computer Society.

Journal Articles

Refereed

Sookoo, N. and **P. Chami.** 2009. Homomorphisms on lattices of measures. *Journal of Mathematics and Statistics* 5 (4): 276-282.

Chillumuntala, J. and U. Tekie. 2009. Q-modules, *Turkish Journal of Mathematics* 33: 1-12. **Hunte, C.** 2007. Coupled oscillators: An informative problem-solving approach. *FIZIKA A (Zagreb)* 16 (3): 157-166.

Hunte, C. 2008. Theoretical investigation of light scattering in chiral nematic liquid crystals. *FIZIKA A (Zagreb)* 17 (4): 135-150.

Hunte, C. 2008. The Jones-Mueller transformation. *FIZIKA A (Zagreb)* 17 (1): 51-58.

Ray, T.S. 2008. Quantitative link between biological evolution and statistical mechanics. *International Journal of Modern Physics C* 19 (1): 151.

Ray, T.S., K A. Payne and **L.L. Moseley**. 2008. Role of finite populations in determining evolutionary dynamics. *Physics Rev. E* 77: 021909/1-021909/10.

Grant, J.M.A. and **P. Walcott.** 2009. Sizing-up students' competencies for successful blended learning in higher education in the Anglophone Caribbean. *Educatión Ssuperior y Sociedad Nueva Epoca* 14 (2): 159-170.

Conference Papers

Depradine, C.2008. Cloud computing: Implications for the developing world. Paper presented at the 3rd DOMS= International Management Conference. Barbados, November 19-21.

Walcott, P. 2009. Integrating technological entrepreneurship into the computer science/information technology curriculum at a university in a developing country: A pilot. Paper presented at Brown International Advanced Research Institute (BIARI) on Technology Entrepreneurship and Management, Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island, June 14-27.

Grant, J.M.A., **P. Walcott, C. Depardine,** T. Lorde and E. Bladh. 2008. Towards a policy for a computer literacy programme. Paper presented at the Meeting of the Singapore, Asian Pacific Educational Research Association (APERA), November 2008.

CENTRE FOR RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES (CERMES)

Books

Brathwaite, A., **H. A. Oxenford** and R. Roach. 2008. *Barbados: A coral paradise*. Barbados: Miller Publishing.

Lower, C., R. Pomeroy, V. Hoon, **P. McConney, M. Pena**, A. Sanders, G. Sriskanthan, S. Vergara,

M. Pido, R. Vave, C. Vieux and I. Wanyonyi. 2008. Socioeconomic conditions along the world's tropical coasts. Washington, D.C.: U.S Department of Commerce. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA).

Book Chapters

Baldwin, K., R. Mahon, P. McConney and **H.A. Oxenford**. 2008. Stakeholder engagement in the development of a participatory GIS for the Grenadines Islands. In *Proceedings of the Gulf & Caribbean Fisheries Institute conference*, ed. Creswell, 60: 108-116. Pierce, FL: GCFI.

Briguglio, L. K. Koshy, **L. Nurse** and P. Wong. Climate change and small island developing states. In *Sustainable development in small island developing states: Issues and challenges*, eds. J. Strachan and C. Vigilance, 65-77. London: Commonwealth Secretariat.

Heileman, S. and **R. Mahon**. 2008. Caribbean sea LME. In *The UNEP large marine ecosystem report: A perspective on changing conditions in LMEs of the world's regional seas*, eds

K. Sherman and G. Hempel, 657-671. UNEP Regional Seas Report and Studies, 182. Nairobi, Kenya: United Nations Environment Programme.

Oxenford, H.A., A. Fields, C. Taylor and **D. Catlyn**. 2008. The little-known conch (*Strombus gigas*) fishery of Barbados. In *Proceedings of the Gulf & Caribbean Fisheries Institute Conference* 60: 125-136. Pierce, FL: GCFI.

Oxenford, H.A., P. Fanning and R.K. Cowen 2008. Spatial distribution of surgeonfish (Acanthuridae) pelagic larvae in the eastern Caribbean. In *Caribbean connectivity: Implications for marine protected area management*, eds R Grober-Dunsmore, and B.D. Keller, 42-51. Marine Sanctuaries Conservation Series NMSP-08-07. Silver Springs, MD: U.S. Department of Commerce.

Tosic, M., R.B. Bonnell, P. Dutilleul and **H.A. Oxenford**. 2009. Runoff water quality, landuse and environmental impacts on the Bellairs fringing reef, Barbados. In *Remote sensing and geospatial technologies for coastal ecosystem assessment and management*, ed. X Yang, 521-553. Berlin, Germany: Springer-Verlag.

Journal Articles

Refereed

Cashman, A. 2009. Alternative manifestations of actor responses to urban flooding: Case studies from Bradford and Glasgow. *Water Science and Technology* 60 (1): 77-85.

Christie, P., R. B. Pollnac, D. L. Fluharty, M. A. Hixon, G. K. Lowry, **R. Mahon**, D. Pietri, B. N. Tissot, A. T. White. N. Armada, R-L. Eisma-Osorio. 2009. Tropical marine EBM feasibility: A synthesis of case studies and comparative analyses. *Coastal Management* 37: 374–385.

Fanning, L., **R. Mahon** and **P. McConney**. 2009. Focusing on living marine resource governance: The Caribbean large marine ecosystem and adjacent areas project. *Coastal Management* 37: 219–234

Kooiman, J., M. Bavinck, R. Chuenpagdee, **R. Mahon** and R. Pullin. 2008. Interactive governance and governability: An introduction. *The Journal of Transdisciplinary Environmental Studies* 7 (1): 1-11.

Mahon, R. 2008. Assessing governability of fisheries using the interactive governance approach: Preliminary examples from the Caribbean. *The Journal of Transdisciplinary Environmental Studies* 7 (1): 1-12.

Mahon, R., L. Fanning and **P. McConney**. 2009. A governance perspective on the large marine

ecosystem approach. Marine Policy 33: 317–321.

Oxenford, H.A., R. Roach, A. Brathwaite, L. Nurse, R. Goodridge, F. Hinds, K. Baldwin and C. Finney. 2008. Quantitative observations of a major coral bleaching event in Barbados, southeastern Caribbean. *Climatic Change* 87: 435-449.

Technical Reports

Blackman, K. and K. Collins. 2008. Baseline survey of the socio-economic conditions at Clifton Harbour, Union Island. Union Island Environmental Attackers.

CERMES. 2008. Draft fisheries management plan for the Negril Marine Park (2009 – 2011). Report prepared for the Negril Coral Reef Preservation Society. CERMES, Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

-----. 2008. Report of the workshop on designing a co-management model for Carriacou, Sandy Island/Oyster Bed Marine Park Area. SusGren, Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies. CERMES, Univ. of the West Indies, Cave Hill.

----- 2008. Report of the workshop on caring for litter workshop", SusGren, Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies. CERMES, Univ. of the West Indies, Cave Hill.

----- 2009. Climate change and small-scale fisheries in the Caribbean, report of the 61st Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute (GCFI), 10-14 November 2008. CERMES MarGov Project Document 12. Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

----- 2009. Report of the Grenadines as a world heritage site workshop. CERMES, Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

----- 2009. Sustainable integrated development and biodiversity conservation in the Grenadine Islands: Annual report for 2008. CERMES, Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

Fanning L., R. Mahon and P. McConney. 2009. Marine ecosystem-based management in the Caribbean: An essential component of principled ocean governance, report of Caribbean Regional Symposium. CERMES Technical Report 17. Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

Garcia, S. M., E.H. Allison, N.J. Andrew, C. Béné, G. Bianchi, G.J. de Graaf, D. Kalikoski,

R. Mahon. and J.M. Orensanz. 2008. Towards integrated assessment and advice in small-scale fisheries: principles and processes. FAO Fisheries Technical Paper. 515. FAO.

Loper. C., R. Pomeroy, V. Hoon, **P. McConney**, **M. Pena**, A. Sanders, G. Sriskanthan, S. Vergara, M. Pido, R. Vave, C. Vieux and I. Wanyonyi. 2008. Socioeconomic conditions along the world's tropical coasts. Print Runner, Chatsworth, CA.

McConney, P., L. Nurse and P. James. 2009. Impacts of climate change on small-scale fisheries in the eastern Caribbean: A final report to IUCN. CERMES Technical Report 18. Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

Oxenford, H.A. and C. Parker. 2008. A preliminary management plan for the queen conch (*Strombus gigas*) fishery in Barbados. Fisheries Division, Government of Barbados.

Oxenford, H.A. and C. Gooding. 2008. Report of the conch fishery management workshop. FAO Subregional office, Barbados.

Oxenford, H.A., J. Walcott and T. Staskiewicz 2008. Preliminary assessment of the abundance of queen conch, *Strombus gigas*, along the southeast and southwest coasts of Barbados. Report for CITES

Management Authority. Ministry of Family, Youth, Sports and Environment, Government of Barbados.

Staskiewicz, T., J. Walcott, H.A. Oxenford and P.W. Schuhmann 2008. Analysis of the fisheries landings, vessel and demographic data collected by the Government of Barbados. Economic valuation of the fisheries of Barbados: First report. Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development, Government of Barbados.

Tabet, L.M. 2009. Fisherfolk organisation in the network governance of small-scale fisheries in the CARICOM region. CERMES Technical Report 20. CERMES, Univ. of the West Indies Cave Hill.

Conference Papers

Baldwin, K. and S. Punnett. 2008. A preliminary investigation of the queen conch fishery in St. Vincent and the Grenadines. Paper presented at the 61st Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute, Guadeloupe, November 10-14

Baldwin, K. 2009. Development of the Grenadines Marine Resource Space-use Information System (MarSIS). Paper presented at the ESRI International Users GIS Conference. California., July 12-17.

Butler, M., P. Boudreau, C. LeBlanc and K. Baldwin. 2008. Spatial data infrastructure in support of marine ecosystem based management in the Caribbean. Paper presented at the Symposium on Marine Ecosystem Based Management for the Wider Caribbean, University of the West Indies, Cave Hill, Barbados, December 10-12.

Cashman, A. 2008. Institutional responses to urban flooding: Case studies from Bradford and Glasgow. Paper presented at the 11th International Conference on Urban Drainage, Scotland, August 31 to September 5.

----- 2008. Climate change and food security. Paper presented at the FAO/Ministry of Agriculture National Forum on World Food Security: The Challenges of Climate Change and Bio-energy. Barbados, October 14.

----- 2008. Water management and the challenges facing Barbados. Paper presented at the Barbados Town and Country Planning Society's 40th Anniversary Seminar. Barbados, November 21.

----- 2009. An integrated approach to water resources management. Paper presented at the Caribbean Basin Water Management Programme 1st Operators Conference. Barbados, June 29.

Cumberbatch, J. 2009. Climate change and tourism in Barbados: A vulnerability and capacity assessment of the tourism sector in Speightstown in response to climate change. Paper presented at the 1st Coastal Cities Summit "Values and Vulnerability, Florida, November 17- 20.

Fanning, L.P. and **H.A. Oxenford**. 2008. Ecosystem issues pertaining to the flying fish fisheries of the eastern Caribbean. Paper presented at the Symposium on Marine Ecosystem Based Management for the Wider Caribbean, University of the West Indies, Cave Hill, Barbados, December 10-12.

Fanning, L. and **R. Mahon**. 2008. Regional policy and institutional framework for EBM/EAF. Paper presented at the Symposium on Marine Ecosystem Based Management for the Wider Caribbean, University of the West Indies, Cave Hill, Barbados, December 10-12.

Mahon, R., P. McConney, K. Blackman and R. Lee. 2008. Exploring social network analysis in marine resource governance: The case of the Grenadine Islands. Paper presented at The American Fisheries Society 138th Annual Meeting & Symposium: 'Fisheries governance: New lenses

for sustainable fisheries', August 17-21.

Mahon, R. 2008. Living marine resource governance in the Caribbean. Paper presented at the session on 'Governance of Marine Ecosystem-Based Management: A Comparative Analysis. Washington DC, September 29.

Mahon, R., L. Fanning and P. McConney. 2008. Principled ocean governance for the wider Caribbean. Keynotepresentation for the Symposium on Marine Ecosystem Based Management for the Wider Caribbean. University of the West Indies, Cave Hill, Barbados, December 10-12.

Mahon, R., K. Blackman, L. Fanning and P. McConney. 2009. The large marine ecosystem governance framework in the Caribbean. Paper presented at the 1st Coastal Cities Summit "Values and Vulnerability. Florida, November 17–20.

Mahon, R., L. Fanning, P McConney. 2009. Living marine resource governance in the wider Caribbean. Paper presented at the International Marine Conservation Congress: Making Marine Science Matter. George Mason University, Virginia, May 19-24.

Mahon, R. and P. McConney. 2009. A network perspective on the interactive governance approach. Paper presented at the MARE Conference People and the Sea V: Living with Uncertainty and Adapting to Change, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, July 9-11.

Mahon, R. 2009. Regional level policy mechanisms for monitoring and reporting on the status of the Caribbean Sea. Paper presented at the International Marine Conservation Congress: Making Marine Science Matter, George Mason University, Virginia, May 19-24.

----- 2009. Role of the sustainable Grenadines Project in developing a Grenadines World Heritage

Site. Paper presented at the Planning Workshop: Pursuing the possibility of establishing a Grenadine Islands World Heritage Site (WHS). St. Vincent & the Grenadines, March 17.

McConney P. and S. Salas. 2008. Social considerations for marine EBM. Paper presented at the Symposium on Marine Ecosystem Based Management for the Wider Caribbean, University of the West Indies, Cave Hill, Barbados, December 10-12.

McConney, P. 2008. Crossing the Caribbean: Networks, resilience and adaptive capacity in marine resource governance. Paper presented at the Virginia Tech Symposium on Enhancing Resilience to Catastrophic Events through Communicative Planning, Blacksburg, VA, November 16-18.

-----.2009. Fisheries governance in the CARICOM/ CRFM region from a network perspective. Paper presented at the International Marine Conservation Congress (IMCC), Washington, DC. May 20-24.

----- 2009. MPA governability: Three Caribbean cases. Paper presented at the International Marine Conservation Congress (IMCC). Washington, DC. May 20-24.

Nayar R., I. Davidson-Hunt, **P. McConney** and B. Davy. 2008. Divers and networks in the sea egg fishery of Grenada. Paper presented at the 61st Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute. Guadeloupe, November 10-14.

Newman, R., R. Ashley, J. Blanksby, F. McTaggert, S. Gillon, **A. Cashman**, G. Martin and S. Molyneux-Hodgson. 2008. Using non-structural responses (NSR) to better manage flood risk in Glasgow. Paper presented at the 11th International Conference on Urban Drainage. Scotland, August 31 to September 5.

Nurse, L. 2008. Climate change and the Caribbean: Impacts and opportunities. Paper presented at the UNEP 13th Intergovernmental Meeting for the Caribbean Environment Programme, and 10th Meeting of the Contracting Parties to the Convention for the Protection and Development of the Marine Environment of the Wider Caribbean. Antigua, September 9-12.

----- 2008. Incorporating climate change projections into Caribbean fisheries management. Paper presented at the 61st Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute. Guadeloupe, November 10-14.

----- 2009. The challenges of climate change for small island communities. Paper presented at the UNESCO Training Seminar on Climate Change Education. Paris, July 27-29.

----- 2009. Evaluating climate projections since the IPCC second assessment report. Paper presented at the UNEP/GRID Climate Change Risk Assessment Meeting. Washington DC, April 1-4.

Oxenford, H.A. 2008. Overview of queen conch biology and regional status. Paper presented at the FAO-UNEP/CEP Conch Fishery Management Workshop. Barbados, October 2.

Oxenford, H.A., C. Taylor, D. Catlyn, J. Walcott, T. Staskiewicz, C. Gooding and G. Franklin. 2008. Queen conch fishery and abundance in Barbados. Paper presented at the FAO-UNEP/CEP Conch Fishery Management Workshop, Fisheries Division, Barbados, October 2.

Oxenford, H.A. 2009. Eastern Caribbean fisheries: Key issues for managers. Paper presented at the Ocean Life Symposium. Dominica, March 23-25.

----- 2009. Eastern Caribbean fisheries: Overview of key issues. Paper presented at the PEW/ECCEA Ocean Life Symposium. Dominica, March 26.

Pena, M., A. Johnson, C. Parker and **H. A. Oxenford**. 2008. Biology, fisheries and management of the white sea urchin Tripneustes Ventricosus in the Caribbean. Paper presented at the 61st Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute. Guadeloupe, November 10-14.

Pena, M., P. McConney, A. Barrett, J. Cottle, C. Isaac, J. Leslie and A. St. Louis. 2008. Socioeconomic monitoring by Caribbean fishery authorities: Preparation, monitoring site selection and training workshops. Paper presented at the 61st Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute, Guadeloupe, November 10-14.

Potter, B. and **K. Parsram**. 2008. NGOs in EBM. Paper presented at the Symposium on Marine Ecosystem Based Management for the Wider Caribbean. University of the West Indies, Cave Hill, Barbados, December 10-12.

Selliah, N. 2009. Towards a meaningful research platform to support the partnership. Paper presented at the Workshop on Rethinking Environmental Sustainability, Local Gastronomy and Rural Tourism. Barbados, March 21-25.

Walcott, J., H.A. Oxenford and P. Schuhmann. 2008. Current status of the longline fishery in Barbados. Paper presented at the 61st Annual Meeting of the Gulf & Caribbean Fisheries Institute. Guadeloupe, November 10-14.

Theses And Research Papers

Babb, Y. 2007. The Chinese seine fishery in Suriname: Possible impacts on finfish stocks. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Billingy, H. 2007. Development of an erosion risk map for the Montreal sub-watershed, St. Vincent, using the RUSLE, remote sensing and geographical information system. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Camacho, R. 2008. Assessing the potential for co-management of Falmouth Harbour mangroves and adjacent ecosystems. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Castillo, C. 2007. An organisational assessment of the formation of the Southern Environmental Association (SEA) in Belize as a new institutional arrangement for co-management MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Deokiesingh, J. 2007. Development of a climate change education programme for first year high school students in Trinidad and Tobago. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies

Glasgow, E. 2008. The influence of socioeconomic circumstances and institutional support mechanisms on the vulnerability of cash crop farmers to floor disasters: An assessment of the Ann's Grove and Parika-Back farming communities. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Hall, R. 2007. The economic contribution of fish sales in village shops to the value of the Barbadian fishing industry. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Jordan, L. 2008. Historical land-use changes and its impact on the environmental quality on the north west coast of Antigua. MSc Research Paper, Univ of the West Indies

Maloney, L. 2006. Hurricane impact assessment: Disaster reduction vulnerability analysis with the poisson distribution. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies

Perch, K. 2007. Developing the Negril marine park fisheries management plan. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Reade, C. 2008. An evaluation of the feasibility of the restoration of McKinnon's Pond, Antigua. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Robertson, A. 2007. Climate change and tourism in Barbados: A vulnerability and capacity assessment of the tourism sector in Speightstown in response to climate change. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Sampson, E. 2007. Renewable energy: A critical component for a sustainable energy policy in Trinidad and Tobago. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Stoute, S. 2008. Drought risk assessment for Barbados and the development of a drought index. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Supersad, N. 2007. Stakeholder perceptions of protected areas in Trinidad and Tobago: Towards more effective management of protected areas. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Walrond, J. 2007. A waste diversion management strategy for Barbados. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

Williams, E. 2007. Land based sources of marine pollution in the Grenadine Island. MSc Research Paper, Univ. of the West Indies.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Books

Refereed

Whitehead, J. 2009. *Microeconomics: A global text*. Routledge, London.

Journal Articles

Referred

- Craigwell, R., W. Moore and M. Jackman. 2009. Economic volatility and remittances: Evidence from SIDS. *Journal of Economic Studies* 36 (2): 35-47.
- Craigwell, R., G. Cotrie and A. Maurin. 2009. Estimating indexes of coincident and leading indicators for Barbados. *Journal of Applied Econometrics and International Development* 9 (2):
- Craigwell, R., T. Boucher and P. McCaskie. 2008. Remittances and their effect on the level of investment in Barbados. *Journal of Public Policy Analysis* 2: 3-18.
- Craigwell, R., R. Griffith and K. Waithe. 2008. The significance of foreign direct investment to Caribbean development. *Journal of Public Policy Analysis* 2: 50-76.
- Francis, B., T. Lorde, K. Waithe and T. Taylor. 2008. Interest rate determination in developing countries. *Savings and Development* 32 (1): 31-50.
- **Harewood, S.** 2008. Coordinating the tourism supply chain using bid prices. *Journal of Revenue and Pricing Management* 7 (3): 15.
- **Iyare, S.** and **S. Pilgrim.** 2008. Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and the global food crisis. A study of the Windward islands' agricultural sector. *Economics Bulletin* 3 (59): 1-15.
- **Iyare, S., A. Bernard** and **W. Moore.** 2008. Individual risk propensity and risk background. *The journal of Gambling Business and Economics* 2(3): 53-70.

- **Iyare, S.** and **W. Moore.** 2009. Financial sector development and growth in small open economies. *Applied Economics* 1-9.
- **Lorde, T. B. Francis** and **A. Greene.** 2009. Testing for long-run comovement, common features and efficiency in emerging stock markets: Evidence from the Caribbean. *Economic Issues* 14 (2): 55-80.
- **Lorde, T., B. Francis** and **K.Waithe.** 2009. A case study of balance of payments adjustment in Barbados: A conceptual perspective. *Money Affairs* 22 (1): 97-118.
- **Lorde, T., M. Jackman** and **C. Thomas.** 2009. The macroeconomic effects of oil price fluctuations on a small open oil-producing country: The case of Trinidad and Tobago. *Energy Policy* 37 (7): 2708-2716.
- **Mamingi,** N. 2009. La Derbiere Note. Ed.Panafrika/Silex/Nouvelles. Du Sud, Dakar.
- **Moore, W**. 2008. Individual risk propensity and risk background. *Journal of Gambling, Business and Economics* 2 (3): 53-70.
- **Moore, W.** 2009. Economics volatility and remittances: Evidence from SIDS. *Journal of Economic Studies* 36 (2): 135-146.
- **Moore, W**. 2008. Economics policy co-movement in Latin America and the Caribbean. *Journal of Policy Modeling* 30 (6):1107-1114.
- **Moore, W.** 2009. Do International Monetary Fund programs impact on the sacrifice ratio? *The Developing Economies* 47 (2): 202-219.

GOVERNMENT, SOCIOLOGY AND SOCIAL WORK

Books

Karch Brathwaite, C. 2008. *Corporate culture in the Caribbean: A history of Goddard's enterprises.* Barbados: Cole's Printery.

Journal Articles

Referred

Bernard, A. 2008. The 21st century Caribbean woman's question: What is the meaning of freedom? *Journal of Eastern Caribbean Studies* 33 (3):1–23.

Bernard, A. 2008. O. Iyare, and W. Moore. Individual risk propensity and risk background. *The Journal of Gambling Business and Economics* 2 (3): 53-70.

Bernard, A. 2008. Emancipating spirit: Decolonizing the Caribbean religious experience. *Wadabagei: A Journal of the Caribbean and its Diasporas* 11 (2): 49-64.

Conference Papers

Bernard, A. 2009. Eradicating poverty: The Illiberal reality of structural adjustment programs. Paper presented at XI conference on globalization and problems of development. Havana, Cuba.http://www.normangirvan.info/the-illiberal-reality-of-structural-adjustment-programs-april-bernard-and-osaretin-iyare/

Encyclopedia Entries

Hinds Harrison, K. 2009. Caribbean islands, protests against IMF. In *The international encyclopedia of revolution and protest*. Ed. Ness,

Immanuel. Malden, MA: Blackwell.

Theses

Cadogan-McClean, C. 2009. An examination of resilience: Its relationship to work stress among accountants practicing in Barbados. Ph.D. diss., Capella University.

Working Paper

Joseph, T. *and* **C. Barrow-Giles**. 2008. 'Model democracy' or 'groundless complacency? An exploration of governance and democracy in Barbados around the issues of the 2008 general election. Working paper no 1. Faculty of Social Sciences, St Augustine, UWI.

Reviews

Bernard, A. 2008. The Garifuna: A nation across borders-essays in social anthropology. *Journal of Eastern Caribbean Studies*. 33 (3): 77–81.

Hinds Harrison, K. 2008. Successful professional women in the Americas: From polar winds to tropical breezes. *Journal of Eastern Caribbean Studies* 33 (3): 70-76.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Books

Gay, G. and R. Blades. 2009. Oxford information technology for CSEC. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Punnett, B. J. 2009. *International perspectives on organizational behavior and human resource management.* 2nd ed. Armonk, NY: ME Sharpe.

Book Chapters

Daye, M., D. Chambers and S. Roberts.

Caribbean tourism: New perspectives. In *New perspectives in Caribbean tourism,* ed M. Daye, D. Chambers and S. Roberts.1-18. New York: Routledge.

Punnett, B.J. and **D. Greenidge.** 2009. Cultural mythology and leadership in the Caribbean islands. In *Cultural mythology and global leadership*, ed. E.H. Kessler and D.J. Wong-MingJi. 65-78. Northhampton, MA: Edward Elgar.

Journal Articles

Jönsson, C. and D. Devonish. 2008. An exploratory study of competitive strategies among hotels in a small developing Caribbean state. *International Journal of Contemporary Hospitality Management* 21 (4): 491-500.

Jönsson, C. and **D. Devonish.** 2008. Do nationality, gender and age affect travel motivation? A case of visitors to the Caribbean island Barbados. *Journal of Travel and Tourism Marketing* 25 (3-4): 398-408.

Phillips, K. and **D. Devonish.** 2008. Globalisation and its perceived impact on Barbadian workers: A commentary. *Journal of Eastern Caribbean Studies* 33 (1): 53-69.

Research Paper

Glidden, P. and **D. Haughton.** 2009. A SEM analysis of net worker customer satisfaction. Research paper. EMC, MA: Hopkinton.

Encyclopedia Entries

Persaud, N. 2009. Cost accounting. In *Encyclopedia of business in today's world, ed.*

C. Wankel. 413-414. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications

.......... 2009. Cost analysis. In *Encyclopedia* of business in today's world, ed. C. Wankel. 415. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.

......, 2009. Financial statement analysis. In *Encyclopedia of business in today's world, ed.* C. Wankel. 676-677. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.

....... 2009. Cost structure. In *Encyclopedia of business in today's world*, ed. C. Wankel. 419-421. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.

SIR ARTHUR LEWIS INSTITUE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC STUDIES (SALISES)

Books

Barrow, C., M. de Bruin and **R.Carr**. 2009. *Sexualities, social exclusion and human rights: Vulnerabilities in the Caribbean context of HIV.* Jamaica, Ian Randle Publishers Ltd.

Downes, A. 2009. Flexible labour markets, workers' protection and active labour market policies in the Caribbean. Santiago, Chile. UNECLAC.

Book Chapters

Barrow, C. 2009. Contradictory sexualities: Empowerment or vulnerability for adolescent girls in Barbados. In *Sexualities, social exclusion and human rights: Vulnerabilities in the Caribbean context of HIV,* ed. C. Barrow, M. de Bruin and R.Carr., 215-238. Jamaica: Ian Randle Publishers Ltd.

............ 2009. Introduction. In Sexualities, social exclusion and human rights: Vulnerabilities in the Caribbean context of HIV, ed. C. Barrow, M. de Bruin and R. Carr, XVII-XXXII. Jamaica: Ian Randle Publishers Ltd.

Downes, A. 2009. Human capital. In *The Bahamas: Managing growth,* ed IADB. 50-65. Washington. D.C.: Inter-American Development Bank.

Marshall, D. 2009. The path to "International Finance": Bringing (Caribbean) offshore financial centres in: Attenuating the western grand narrative. In *The diplomacies of small states: Between vulnerability and resilience*, ed. A. F. Cooper and T. M. Shaw, 219-243. London: Palgrave and MacMillan...

Journal Articles

Refereed

Barrow, C. 2008. Sexual identity, HIV and adolescent girls in Barbados. *Social and Economic Studies* 57: 7–26.

Downes, A. 2008. Gender and economics in the Caribbean: An introduction. *Journal of Eastern Caribbean Studies* 33: 1-7.

Marshall, D. 2008. Gaining fluency in finance: Globalisation/financialization and offshore financial centres. Special Issue, *Contemporary Politics* 14 (3): 357-373.

SHRIDATH RAMPHAL CENTRE FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE LAW, POLICY AND SERVICES

Books

Nurse, K. 2008. Development of a strategic business management model for the sustainable development of heritage tourism products in the Caribbean. Bridgetown: CTO.

Book Chapters

Nurse, K.. 2009. Techno-economic paradigms and the migration of industries to the peripheries. In *Techno-economic paradigms: Essays in honor of Carlota Perez*, ed. Kattel Rainer and Wolfgang Dreschler. 287-305. London: Anthem Press.

........ 2009. Cultural industries and cultural policy in the context of globalization. An agenda for SIDS. In *The diplomacy of small states between vulnerability and resilience, ed.* Andrew F Cooper & Timothy M Shaw. 244-263. Houndmills: Macmillan Publishers Ltd.

....... 2008. Geoculture and popular culture: Carnivals, diasporas and hybrid ties in the Americas. In *Hybrid identities: Theoretical & empirical examinations, ed.* Keri E. Iyall Smith and Patricia Leavy. 117-128. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill/Faber.

Journal Articles

Nurse, K., A. Francis and K. Niles. 2008. The EPA and beyond: The case for industrial and innovation policy. Special issue. *Journal of Eastern Caribbean Studies* 33: 70-104.

Nurse, K. 2008. The Trinidad and Tobago carnival industry. Special issue, *Culture and Development*. Oct.

Conference Papers

Nurse, K., K. Niles, and D. Dookie. 2009. Climate change policies and tourism competitiveness in small island developing states. Presented at the conference on the international dimensions of climate policies. 21-23 Jan. University of Bern, Switzerland.

Consultancy Reports

Nurse, K., A. Francis, N. Ward and K. Niles. 2009. *EPA implementation stakeholder analysis: The CARIFORUM context.* Prepared for Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit .Santo Domingo: GTZ, GMBH.

Nurse, K. 2009. Strengthening the creative industries in five selected African, Caribbean and Pacific countries: Trinidad and Tobago – A report. Commissioned by UNESCO and the Inter-Agency Project on ACP creative industries. Kingston: UNESCO.

......2008. Preferential treatment and the UNESCO convention for the protection and promotion of cultural diversity. Paris: UNESCO.

Non-Refereed Scholarly Publications

Nurse, K. 2009. Climate change threatens island tourism. *TravelMole* March. http://www.travelmole.com/stories/1135541.php2009. Climate change threatens island tourism. Radio interview. *Radio Islam*. March.. 2008. Climate change, tourism and services in small island developing states. *Bridges Trade Review* 2 (4) http://itcsd.net/i/news/bioresreview/34826/.

THE INSTITUTE FOR GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES: THE NITA BARROW UNIT

Book Chapters

Barriteau, E. 2009. Historical concepts and paradigms of leadership and their relevance to strengthening women's transformational leadership in the Caribbean. In *Advancing women's transformational leadership in the Caribbean*. Ed. [UNIFEM]. 1-37, Barbados: UNIFEM.

Journal Article

Hutchinson Miller, C. 2008. *Overview of the Nita Barrow Collection*. Caribbean Review of Gender Studies: A Journal of Caribbean Perspectives on Gender and Feminism. 2: 1-8.

THE MAIN LIBRARY

Book Chapters Refereed

Wood, B. 2009. Younger boss, older employees. In *Leadership primer for new librarians: Tools for helping today's early-career librarians become tomorrow's library leaders*,. ed. D. Lowe -Wincentsen and S. Byke. 118-120. Oxford: Chandos Pub.

Iton, I. 2008. Breaking into unexplored territory: A case study of the information literacy initiative at the Cave Hill campus of the University of the West Indies. In *Information Literacy: International Perspectives* ed. Jesus Lau. 67-74. Munich: S. G. Saur.

Journal Articles

Refereed

Iton, I. 2009. The unopened door: Virtual reference and the Caribbean academic library. *Reference Librarian* 50:1-10.

Journal Article

Knight, J. 2009. The contemporary library and information services manager: Skills and knowledge requirements. *Business Information Review* 26(1): 51-56.



